

# Noel Weatherbie

1084 North Bankerd Ave  
Nogales, AZ 85621  
520 313-7926  
ngw777@gmail.com

## **Skills-**

Proficient with Windows Operating Systems and Applications.  
Fundamental Knowledge of iOS and Linux Operating Systems and Applications.  
Proficient in English and Spanish, read and write.  
Created and assisted in lesson plans that provide directed and applicable subject information.  
Advanced Photography, Film making, and basic Music Theory Skills.  
Practical knowledge of Adobe Creative Cloud applications Photoshop, Premiere Pro, and Audition.  
Practical knowledge of DaVinci Resolve NLE Software.  
Practical knowledge of Blender 3D software and UnReal Game Engine.  
Skilled Guitarist with practical experience in musical group contribution and performance.

## **Experience-**

### **City of Nogales Police Department - Police Officer/Sergeant**

January 1994 - February 2014, Nogales, Arizona  
Provided policing services to the Nogales and Santa Cruz County  
Communities. Assisted with in-house training, officer orientation, and  
continual policy and procedural instructional needs.

### **Media Finura, LLC - Creative/Owner**

February 2014 - Present  
Photographic, video, and visual content creation and contribution for  
the City of Nogales, Nogales International Newspaper, Hilltop Gallery,  
and private clientele.

Provided fundamentals for photographic and film making skills through a workshop environment to  
local filmmakers and photographers.

## **Workshops Taught -**

Fundamentals of Photography – Americana Hotel, June thru Aug 2018

Fundamentals of Lighting – Hilltop Gallery, November 2020

Gear Up for Arts Downtown Photography Showcase – June 7 thru 18, 2021

Downtown Documentary Collective - July 8 thru 22, 2022

## **Education-**

**Arizona High School Equivalency Diploma -G.E.D.**

### **Pima Community College**

Fall 1994 - Spring 1998, Nogales, Az

Attended Classes in furtherance of an Undergraduate degree in General Studies. Accumulated 8 credits hours. GPA 4.0

### **Arizona Law Enforcement Training Academy / Arizona Police Officer Certification**

February 1994 - May 1994, Tucson, Arizona

Attended Classes in furtherance of Arizona Police Officer Certification.

Accumulated 21 transferable credits hours applicable towards

Undergraduate degree. GPA 4.0

### **Cochise Community College**

Fall 2005 - Current 2016, Nogales, Az

Attended Classes in furtherance of an Undergraduate degree in General Studies. Accumulated 64 credits hours. GPA 4.0

## **Online Education-**

### **EdX.org (OOCW)**

Introduction to the Music Business BerkleeX – MB110x Honor Code (Certificate)

Introduction To Music Theory BerkleeX – OHARM-100x Honor Code (Certificate)

Introduction to Linux LinuxFoundationX – LFS101x.2 Honor Code (Certificate)

### **Alison.com**

Fundamentals of Project Management - Online

### **Creativelive.com**

Making a Short Documentary - Ed Kashi, Julie Winokur

Guerrilla Film making – Ryan Connolly

Shooting the Scene – Jim Denault

### **Creativelive.com – cont.**

Cinematographer's Preparation - Jim Denault  
Lighting for Film: Simple not Plain – Bill Megalos  
The Lone Wolf Filmmaker – Bill Megalos

### **Mzed.com**

Visual Storytelling - Philip Bloom Film making Masterclass  
Visual Storytelling 2 - Alex Buono Film making Masterclass  
The Illumination Cinematography Workshop – Shane Hurlbut

### **Futurelearn.com**

National Film and Television School - Explore Filmmaking

### **Udemy.com**

Cinematic Lighting - Neil Oseman  
Cinematography for Drama - Neil Oseman  
Master the 5 key Elements of Writing - TD Storm

### **Masterclass.com**

Ron Howard Teaches Directing  
Jodie Foster Teaches Filmmaking

### **Sundance Collab**

Documentary Filmmaking with Jennifer Fox (THE TALE)  
On Demand Learning: Directing Fiction

### **Hollywood Camera Work**

The Master Course - The Moving Camera  
The Master Course - Stationary Blocking

### **Filmskills.Com**

Directing Master Course

### **Moviola.com**

Coffee Break Film School - Units 1-6

### **Digitalcinematraining.com**

Film Maker Training Course Pt. 1 and 2

## **Projects-**

### **Current**

Short Film Animated Horror Production – “Pursued”

Preliminary concepts:

Animated - [youtu.be/VIOhWW10YKQ](https://youtu.be/VIOhWW10YKQ)

Live Action - [youtu.be/5oMkmNQGxgw](https://youtu.be/5oMkmNQGxgw)

### **Completed**

Assistant Editor – Film Short Tucson Filmmaker

Public Service - Educational Video involving Domestic Abuse.

Screenplay development/adaptation for locally published authors. (NDA)

Music Video development for local artist - [youtu.be/vBPV9hWBDaw](https://youtu.be/vBPV9hWBDaw)

Video production “Alters in the 5th District”, Tucson based performing artists.

City of Nogales Promo Video - [youtu.be/BeNyTPJ5iXQ](https://youtu.be/BeNyTPJ5iXQ)

Pierson Vocational Drama Club Promo Concept - [youtu.be/IVeXhhwKkUY](https://youtu.be/IVeXhhwKkUY)

Advise Column “Reflexiones Con Nidia” Short Format Concept - [youtu.be/NCzBZNbgRzk](https://youtu.be/NCzBZNbgRzk)

Borderland Film Festival Promo Video - [youtu.be/JCUkRO1z26g](https://youtu.be/JCUkRO1z26g)

The Mad Hungry GPS “Doritos For the Bold” submission - [youtu.be/nnNcxIpSmRM](https://youtu.be/nnNcxIpSmRM)